Care Connections of Northern Iowa Governing Board May 31, 2022, 1:30 PM

Care Connections of Northern Iowa Governing Board met on Tuesday, May 31, 2022, at The Shores, Emmetsburg, IA and via Zoom. Board members present were Barry Anderson - Clay County Supervisor, (Board Chair), A. J. Stone - Worth County Supervisor (Board Vice-Chair), Donnie Loss - Kossuth County Supervisor, Jayson Vande Hoef - Osceola County Supervisor, Craig Merrill - Palo Alto County Supervisor, and Bill Jensvold - Winnebago County Supervisor. Also in attendance was Amanda Hansen - Palo Alto County Auditor representative.

Care Connections employees in attendance: Melissa Loehr - CEO, Therese Trojahn - Claims Processor and Recording Secretary, Jennifer Dykshoorn - Office and Finance Specialist and Sandy Pelzer, Service Coordinator.

Service providers and others in attendance were Deb Broderson and Kasey Fear - Spencer Hospital, Jill Barr and Dan Ries - Seasons Center, Monica Van Horn - Eyerly Ball. LeAnn Blau - Hope Haven, Darren Shull – ITP, Rob Aiken – DHS, Kim Scorza - Crittenton Center and David Gion - Classroom Clinics.

The meeting was called to order by Anderson, Chair, at 1:30 p.m. Welcome and introductions were exchanged. Loss motioned and Vande Hoef seconded the adoption of the current agenda. Motion was unanimously approved.

A motion by Stone and seconded by Merrill to approve the minutes for April 26, 2022, with one correction of the spelling of Vande Hoef. Motion was unanimously approved.

Updates

Updates were given by regional service providers from Eyerly Ball, Seasons Center, Hope Haven, ITP, and Spencer Hospital regarding regional services.

Fiscal Agent/Finance Report

Claims were presented by Fiscal Agent representative, Amanda Hansen. A motion to approve the 5/31/22 claims as printed was made by Merrill and seconded by Vande Hoef and was unanimously approved. Following is a list of the claims:

43 NORTH IOWA	SERVICES	374.42
CITY OF ALGONA	IMPACT GRANT	128409.00
ASP PROMOTIONS	PROMOTION/TRAINING	4806.70
ATLAS OF SPENCER	IMPACT GRANT	5500.00
CATHOLIC CHARITIES	IMPACT GRANT	30000.00
CENTRAL IA JUV DETENTION CTR	SERVICES & IMPACT GRANT	35403.08
MARLEE CHRISTOFFEL	EMPLOYEE EXP	184.00
INTEGRATED BEHAVIORAL HEALTH	IMPACT GRANT	92000.00
CLAY COUNTY AG EXTENSION DIST.	IMPACT GRANT	10000.00
CLAY CO GENERAL RELIEF	IMPACT GRANT	2523.00
COMMUNITY HOUSING INITIATIVES	IMPACT GRANT	10294.00
CORNWALL, AVERY, BJORNSTAD & SCOTT	SERVICES	130.00
THE CRITTENTON CENTER	IMPACT GRANT	20000.00
DUNCAN HEIGHTS, INC	SERVICES	3083.13
JENNIFER DYKSHOORN	EMPLOYEE EXP	363.45
DYLAN THOMAS ATTORNEY AT LAW	SERVICES	565.50
EVIZZIT OF IOWA PSYCHIATRY PC	SERVICES	160.00
EXCEPTIONAL OPPORTUNITIES, INC	SERVICES	2460.68

The Region's fund balance on 5/31/22 is \$2,446,819.45.

Old Business

Bylaws, 28E Signatures and Personnel Contract Approvals and Signatures -

Motion to approve the Bylaws as presented was made by Jensvold and seconded by Loss and was unanimously approved.

A motion to approve the filing of the 28E agreement with the Secretary of State was made by Stone and seconded by Merrill was unanimously approved.

A motion to approve Personnel Contracts for Clay County administrative staff and service coordinator, Palo Alto County administrative staff and service coordinator and Kossuth County service coordinator was made by Vande Hoef and seconded by Jensvold and was unanimously approved.

New Business

Seasons Center Crisis Proposal, Grant Agreement – Motion by Stone and seconded by Merrill to approve the Seasons Center Crisis proposal. Motion passed unanimously.

Motion by Loss and seconded by Jensvold to approve the Seasons Center grant agreement. Motion passed unanimously.

Motion by Vande Hoef and seconded by Stone to approve the Seasons Center FY23 contract. Motion passed unanimously.

Impact Grant Workgroup Grant Award Recommendations and Approval – It was moved by Stone and seconded by Loss to approve the Impact Grant Award amounts as proposed by the workgroup of Anderson, Stone, Loss, Loehr, Pelzer, & Dykshoorn. Motion passed unanimously.

Exception to Policy – Sandy Pelzer – It was moved by Stone and seconded by Vande Hoef to approve the Exception to Policy for \$372.46/month for Job Coaching for up to 6 months for a specific client as presented by Sandy Pelzer. Motion passed unanimously.

Copayment Policy – Jenn Dykshoorn – It was moved by Merrill and seconded by Stone to accept the proposed Co-payment for Services Policy. Motion passed unanimously.

Solution Point+ Training Evaluation Results – Jenn Dykshoorn – Dykshoorn presented a recap of the survey that was sent to attendees of the training that was held on April 27, 2022.

Regional Contracts (Duncan Heights, Integrated Telehealth Partners, Exceptional Opportunities, Foundation 2, Horizons, Pride Group, additional contracts to be considered as they are received – It was moved by Jensvold and seconded by Stone to approve the FY23 contract for Duncan Heights. Motion passed unanimously.

It was moved by Vande Hoef and seconded by Loss to approve the FY23 contract for Integrated Telehealth Partners. Motion passed unanimously.

It was moved by Loss and seconded by Merrill to approve the FY23 contract for Exceptional Opportunities. Motion passed unanimously.

It was moved by Stone and seconded by Jensvold to approve the FY23 contract for Foundation 2. Motion passed unanimously.

It was moved by Merrill and seconded by Vande Hoef to approve the FY23 contract for Horizons Unlimited. Motion passed unanimously.

It was moved by Vande Hoef and seconded by Stone to approve the FY23 contract for Pride Group. Motion passed unanimously.

HIPPA Compliance Training Signature Sheets – Board members were presented with a HIPPA training and acknowledgement forms were completed.

There was no public comment.

The next meeting is scheduled for June 28, 2022, at 1:30 at the Shores in Emmetsburg. The July meeting will be held July 19 because of a conflict with RAGBRAI.

Chairman Anderson adjourned the meeting at 3:16 p.m.

Respectfully submitted	,		
Therese Trojahn	Date	Bill Jensvold	Date
CCNIA Recording Seci	etarv	CCNIA Board Secret	arv